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Stephen J. Gallo, MS, ARM, Borough Administrator 

Borough of Freehold 

51 West Main Street 

Freehold, NJ  07728 

RE: TRIANGLE PARKING LOT - PARKING LOT IMPROVEMENTS 

BLOCK 71, LOT 29 

BOROUGH OF FREEHOLD, MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY 

Dear Mr Gallo: 

Triangle Parking Lot Design and Reconstruction 

Site Description 

The parking lot is located on Block 71, Lot 29, and currently contains 54 Parking spaces.  Vehicular 

access is provided from South Street (State Route 79), and pedestrian access is provided from West 

Main Street.  

Project Description 

The proposed project will provide much needed improvements, along with associated benefits, to 

the existing commercial community which surrounds the parking lot. 

1. Provide for a complete redesign and reconstruction of the parking lot pavement.  The

existing pavement is in a very deteriorated condition, which has been maintained as best

through continued pavement patching efforts.

2. With the redesign and reconstruction of the parking and new walkways, the proposed

improvement project will provide for the following:

a. Provide for a revised circulation pattern, for a safe and adequate layout, utilizing

current standards.

b. Provide for a revised, and improved, access configuration into the parking lot off

South Street (State Route 79).

c. The result of a revised circulation layout will increase the number of proposed

parking spaces by 13 spaces.  (Existing 54 spaces, proposed 67 spaces).  This would

be much needed parking in a downtown commercial area.

d. While providing for additional parking spaces, the improved parking lot will also

provide additional green space.  This will reduce stormwater runoff.
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e. The improvements will provide for replacement of existing and aging lights, with

upgraded, low maintenance, LED lighting, which will provide for  safer pedestrian

access.

f. An additional pedestrian access will be provided from South Street (State Route 79)

into the parking lot, where none currently exists.  This will provide for 2 separate

means of pedestrian access to the parking lot area.

g. Additional pedestrian pathways will be provided within the parking lot.  The result

being a continuous pedestrian pathway from West Main Street to South Street (State

Route 79), which does not currently take place.  ADA compliant ramps and

crosswalks will be provided throughout

h. Storm drainage improvements will also replace the existing system, which is in a

state of needed repair.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact 

me. 

Very truly yours, 

ABBINGTON ENGINEERING, LLC 

William T. Wentzien, P.E., C.M.E. 

Freehold Borough Engineer 

cc: Stephen Kiselick, C.L.A. 






